
From: Activeworlds@smtp4-in.panservice.it 
To: Linda Giannini calip@mbox.panservice.it  
Date: Fri, 05 Dec 2008 14:11:36 -0500 
Subject: Season's Greetings from Activeworlds... 
 
 
 
Please join us as we celebrate over 10 successful years of the Activeworlds Universe. 
  
We've seen so many great people come and go over these many years that we thought it would be 
wonderful to bring everyone together again for this special holiday season. 
  
So please join us as we celebrate our environment, friends and fantastic creations.  To facilitate this reunion 
we are reactivating your citizenship for 30 days at no charge. This will take effect today at 6 p.m. EST and 
we look forward to seeing you. 
 
Citizen Name: Giro 
Citizen Password: ******** 
 
You can download the latest Activeworlds browser using this link: 
http://www.activeworlds.com/products/download.asp 
 
Sincerely, 
  
  
Tom Fournier 
Activeworlds Inc. 
95 Parker Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-499-0222 
http://www.activeworlds.com 
  
Activeworlds Citizen: Flagg 
  
(Please include all previous correspondence in all replies for a fast and accurate response.) 
  
  
Be sure to check out our many new features like Customized Avatars, Particle Effects and Riding Movers. 
 
If you have any problems logging in, please email support@activeworlds.com  
 


